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Philipp, Janna

From: Krozel, Ashley <Ashley.Krozel@Illinois.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 10:22 AM
To: Philipp, Janna
Subject: FY22 VCVA Award

May 28, 2021  
  
Dear Janna:  
  
Congratulations!  Your application was approved for funding in FY22.  The amount of the award is 
$35,000.00.00.  Please watch your email inbox for further emails generated from Amplifund, our grant 
management system.  
  
Below is an invitation to a training on the new system to learn how to communicate about your grant, 
electronically file required grant documents, and complete and submit all required reports. Please join this 
meeting from a computer or laptop in order to optimize your learning and participation.   
  

VCVA Training on Amplifund  
Friday, June 18, 2021   
9:00 AM - 10:30 AM  

  
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://amplifund.zoom.us/j/95073860112?from=addon 
 
Meeting ID: 950 7386 0112 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,95073860112# US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799,,95073860112# US (Chicago)  
 
Ashley Krozel 
Grant Monitor II | VCVA 
IL Attorney General's Office 
100 W Randolph St., 12th Fl. 
Chicago, IL 60601 
 
Phone: 312-814-5895 
Email: ashley.krozel@illinois.gov 
 
 
 
 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
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including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.  


